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8
9 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
10 CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
11 SOUTHERN DIVISION
12
VOLCOM, INC., a Delaware Case No. SACV 13 - 00929 JVS (ANx)
13 || corporation,
14 Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOR PATENT
15 INFRINGEMENT
Vs.
] DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
16 || K-2 CORPORATION, an Indiana (
corporation,
17
18 Defendant.
19
20 Plaintiff, VOLCOM, INC. (“Volcom”), a Delaware corporation, brings this
21 || action against K-2 CORPORATION, an Indiana corporation, and for its cause of
22 || action alleges:
23 JURISDICTION
24 1.  This is an action for patent infringement in violation of the patent
25 || 1aws of the United States, 35 U.S.C. § 1, et seq. This Court has jurisdiction under
26 || 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a).
27 2. Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and (c) and 1400 (b) in
28 || that Defendant offers for sale, and has sold infringing products in this judicial
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district, and has offered infringing products to others for resale within this judicial
district.
PARTIES

3. Plaintiff Volcom, Inc. is a corporation organized and existing under
the laws of the State of Delaware, having a principal place of business at 1740
Monrovia Avenue, Costa Mesa, California, 92627.

4, Defendant K-2 Corporation (hereinafter referred to as “Ride”) is a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Indiana, having
a place of business located at 4201 6™ Avenue South, Seattle, Washington 98108,
and on information and belief, sells certain products under the assumed names of
Ride Snowboard Company and/or Ride Snowboards.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

5. Volcom is the owner of U.S. Pat. No. 7,874,019 entitled “Powder

Skirt Zipper System” (a copy of which is attached as Exhibit 1) (“the ‘019

patent”) and holds all rights under the patent, including the right to sue for past
and present infringement.

6.  Volcom became aware that Ride was selling jackets and pants that
infringe the ‘019 patent.

7. Volcom previously communicated with defendant regarding the ‘019
patent, and requested that Ride cease its infringement. Ride did not cease its
infringement.

TORTIOUS ACTIVITIES OF DEFENDANTS

8. Defendant Ride has made, used, offered for sale, sold, and continues

to sell products that infringe, either directly, or indirectly through inducing
infringement or contributory infringement, one or more claims of the ‘019 patent,
including without limitation its Lincoln jacket, in combination with the Harbor
pants designed to mate with such jacket.

9.  Ride is selling and offering for sale various pants and jackets

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT ~ -2-



Case

O 0 N3 N U A W N e

NN N NN N NN e e e e e e e e e e
N N N R WN= S O NN N AW N = O

28

KAUTH, POMEROY,
PECK & BAILEY LLP

4:13-cv-00929-JVS-AN Document 1 Filed 06/19/13 Page 3 of 24 Page ID #:3

designed specifically to connect with each other in the manner described in the
‘019 patent, and is instructing users how to connect the pants and jackets in such
garment sets.

10. On its website located at www.ridesnowbards.com/product/lincoln-

jacket-1213?category=jackets#technology, Defendant Ride illustrates its “jacket-

to-pant zip connector with lycra stretch panel for extra mobility” that allows the
powder skirt of the jacket and the top of the pant to be zipped together.

11.  On information and belief, Ride sells garment sets comprising
various pants and jackets which feature the “jacket-to-pant zip connector” and
which can be combined together, including but not limited to combinations of any
of the Harbor or Alki pants, combined with any of the Lincoln, Admiral or
Delridge jackets, to form an infringing garment set including a jacket and pants.

12.  On information and belief, Ride is and has been aware of the ‘019
patent, and has knowingly induced others to infringe the patent, providing jackets
and pants to be combined to form a garment set including all of the required
limitations of at least one claim of the ‘019 patent, and instructing users how to
combine the jacket and pants, knowing that combining the jacket and pants into
such a garment set constitutes patent infringement.

13. On information and belief, Ride is and has been aware of the ‘019
patent and has contributed to the infringement of the ‘019 patent by importing,
selling and/or offering to sell a component of a patented combination, including
the zipper powder skirt, which component is material to practicing the invention,
and is known by Ride to be especially made or especially adapted for use in an
infringement of the ‘019 patent, and which component is not a staple article or
commodity of commerce suitable for substantial noninfringing use.

14. Defendant Ride’s actions infringing the ‘019 patent have been and

are without the consent or authorization of Plaintiff Volcom.

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT  -3-
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FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
PATENT INFRINGEMENT IN VIOLATION OF 35 U.S.C. §271

15. Plaintiff refers to and incorporates in this Cause Paragraphs 1

through 14, above, as though restated herein in full.

16. Defendant Ride has made, used, offered for sale, sold, and continues
to sell devices that infringe one or more claims of the ‘019 patent.

17. By its aforesaid acts, Defendant Ride has violated 35 U.S.C. § 271(a)
by its infringement of the ‘019 patent.

18.  On information and belief, Defendant’s infringement of the ‘019
patent, both presently, and in the past, has been willful.

19.  On information and belief, the acts of infringement of Defendant will
continue unless enjoined by this Court.

20. Plaintiff is being damaged by Defendant’s infringement of the ‘019
patent and is being and will continue to be irreparably damaged unless
Defendant’s infringement is enjoined by this Court. Plaintiff, therefore, does not
have an adequate remedy at law.

21.  This is an “exceptional case” within the meaning of 35 U.S.C. § 285.

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
CONTRIBUTORY/INDUCING PATENT INFRINGEMENT IN
VIOLATION OF 35 U.S.C. §271

22. Plaintiff refers to and incorporates in this Cause, Paragraphs 1

through 21, above, as though restated herein in full.

23.  On information and belief, Defendant has in the past, and continues
to presently supply infringing devices to others for resale.

24.  On information and belief, Defendant has in the past, and continues

to presently offer for sale and sell individual jackets and pants designed to be

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT  -4-



Case 8§

O 00 N & Ut A W N e

NN N N N N NN e e e e e e e e e e
I N N A WN =S O 0N SN DN R W N = O

28

KAUTH, POMEROY,
PECK & BAILEY LLP

'13-cv-00929-JVS-AN Document 1 Filed 06/19/13 Page 5 of 24 Page ID #:5

combined into garment sets.

25.  On information and belief, Defendant has in the past, and continues
to presently offer for sale and sell individual jackets and pants each including a
powder skirt with “jacket-to-pant zip connector” designed to attach the pants and
jacket.

26.  On information and belief, customers are following the instruction
provided by Ride and combining the pants and jackets with the “jacket-to-pant
zip connector” into a garment set.

27. Through such activities, Defendant is inducing infringement of the
‘019 patent.

28. Through such activities, Defendant is contributorily infringing the
‘019 patent.

29.  On information and belief, Defendant’s inducement of infringement
and contributory infringement of the ‘019 patent, both presently, and in the past,
has been willful.

30.  On information and belief, the acts of inducement of infringement
and contributory infringement of Defendant will continue unless enjoined by this
Court.

31. Plamntiff is being damaged by Defendant’s inducement of
infringement and contributory infringement of the ‘019 patent, and is currently
being and will continue to be irreparably damaged unless Defendant’s actions are
enjoined by this Court. Plaintiff, therefore, does not have an adequate remedy at
law.

32. This is an “exceptional case” within the meaning of 35 U.S.C. § 285.

RELIEF REQUESTED
WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Volcom demands judgment against Defendant

Ride as follows:

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT ~ -5-
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1. That this Court adjudge and declare:

a. That it has jurisdiction of the parties and of the subject matter
of this action;

b. That United States Patent No. 7,874,019 (“the ‘019 patent) is
valid;

c. That Defendant Ride has committed acts of patent
infringement by its manufacture, use, offer for sale, and sale of products which
infringe the ‘019 patent;

d. That Defendant Ride has induced infringement of the ‘019
patent;

€. That Defendant Ride has contributorily infringed the ‘019
patent;

2. That Defendant Ride, its officers, directors, owners, agents,
representatives, employees, assigns and suppliers, and all persons acting in
concert or privity with any of them be preliminarily and permanently enjoined
from making, using, importing, offering for sale or selling any device which
infringes, either directly or indirectly through inducement or contributorily, the
‘019 patent;

3.  That Plaintiff be awarded damages covered by the acts of patent
infringement of Defendant in the amount of Plaintiff’s lost profits to be
determined at trial, but in any event, an amount not less than a reasonable royalty
pursuant to 25 U.S.C. § 284;

4. That the damage award be trebled due to Defendant’s willful
infringement;

5. That Defendant pay Plaintiff prejudgment interest;

6. That Plaintiff have and recover its costs in this action, including
attorneys’ fees; and

7. That Plaintiff have such other and further relief as the court may

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT  -6-
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deem just and proper.

DATED: June 19, 2013

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT

Filed 06/19/13 Page 7 of 24 Page ID #:7

Respectfully submitted,
KAUTH, POMEROY, PECK & BAILEY LLP

By M«/M/ N

Joel A. Kauth
Attorneyp for Plaintiff, VOLCOM, INC.
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure Rule 38(b), Plaintiff,
VOLCOM, INC., hereby demands a trial by jury of all issues in its Complaint so

triable.

DATED: June 19, 2013 Respectfully submitted,
KAUTH, POMEROQY, PECK & BAILEY LLP

By 06’1/7/\/\/
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Joel A. Kauth
Attorney¥ for Plaintiff, VOLCOM, INC.
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57 ABSTRACT

Garments and garment sets are described that include a jacket
having a powder skirt and trousers that can be attached to the
powder skirt via at least one fastener. One embodiment of the
invention includes a water resistant jacket, an clasticized
powder skirt having at least two edges, the first of which is
attached to the water resistant jacket, at least one fastener
connected to the second edge of the powder skirt, water
resistant trousers including a waist opening and two leg open-
ings and at least one corresponding mating fastener con-
nected to the trousers. The fastener and the corresponding
mating fastener are constructed to detachably fix the powder
skirt to the water resistant trousers. In several embodiments,
the fastener and corresponding mating fastener are two mat-
ing zipper portions of standard length that can be combined to
form a zipper irrespective of the garment size.

25 Claims, 5 Drawing Sheets
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1
POWDER SKIRT ZIPPER SYSTEM

CROSS-REFERENCE TO RELATED
APPLICATION

This application is a divisional of application Ser. No.
10/984,074, filed Nov. 8, 2004 now U.S. Pat.No. 7,404,214
and claims priority to U.S. provisional application No.
60/518,120, filed on Nov. 6, 2003, the contents of which are
incorporated herein by reference.

BACKGROUND OF THE INVENTION

Numerous winter sports are performed outdoors in snow
conditions. Skiing and snowboarding are examples of two
such sports. Falling in snow is a hazard of many winter sports.
Therefore, a variety of garments have been developed to keep
participants as warm and dry as possible.

During a fall, snow will often work its way inside water-

proof garments through openings in the garment. Where a >

separate jacket and trousers are worn, snow can often work its
way inside the jacket through the opening in the base of the
jacket. Snow can be prevented from finding its way inside a
jacket by using an inner skirt of water resistant material inside
and near the base of the jacket, referred to as a “powder skirt.”
The skirt is typically elasticized in order to hug the waist of
the wearer and form a barrier extending from the trousers to
the inside lining of the jacket.

SUMMARY OF THE INVENTION

A garment set is disclosed that includes a jacket and a pair
of trousers, where the jacket includes a powder skirt that can
attach to the trousers. In one aspect of the invention the jacket
is attached to the trousers via a zipper, and the zipper is
standardized so that a jacket in accordance with the present
invention can be used in conjunction with a variety of differ-
ent sized trousers. In another aspect, the mating portion of the
zipper on the trousers can be at least partially concealed
beneath a welt flap when not attached. One embodiment of
the invention includes a water resistant jacket, an elasticized
powder skirt having at least two edges, the first of which is
attached to the water resistant jacket, at least one fastener
connected to the second edge of the powder skirt, water
resistant trousers including a waist opening and two leg open-
ings and at least one corresponding mating fastener con-
nected to the trousers. The fastener and the corresponding
mating fastener arc constructed to detachably fix the powder
skirt to the water resistant trousers.

In a further embodiment, the fastener is a mating portion of
a zipper, the corresponding mating fastener is a correspond-
ing mating portion of a zipper and the mating portion of a
zipper and the corresponding mating portion of a zipper are
constructed to combine to form a zipper.

In another embodiment, the water resistant jacket includes
an interior surface and an exterior surface and the first edge of
the powder skirt is attached to the interior surface of the
jacket.

In a further embodiment again, the first edge of the powder
skirt is stitched to the interior surface of the jacket.

In yet another embodiment, the water resistant trousers
include an interior surface and an exterior surface and the at
least one corresponding mating fastener is attached to the
exterior surface of the trousers.

In a still further embodiment, the corresponding mating
fastener is a mating portion of a zipper that is permanently
attached to the trousers.
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In still another embodiment, the water resistant trousers
include two powder skirts, each powder skirt is attached to the
interior surface of the trousers and each powder skirt extends
at least partially from one of the trouser leg openings.

In a still further embodiment again, the water resistant
jacket and water resistant trousers are constructed from mate-
rials having water resistance and thermal insulation sufficient
to perform activity in snow conditions.

In still yet another embodiment, the powder skirt is
attached to the water resistant jacket and the trousers with
sufficient strength to act as a barrier to water and snow in the
event of a fall by the wearer in snow conditions.

Another aspect of the invention includes an interior surface
and an exterior surface, an elasticized powder skirt having at
least two edges, the first of which is attached to the jacket and
atleast one standard fastener connected to the powder skirt. In
addition, the powder skirt can be attached to the interior
surface of the jacket. Furthermore, the fastener can be a
mating zipper portion of a standard length that is attached to
the second edge of the powder skirt.

An additional further embodiment is constructed from at
least one material having water resistance and thermal insu-
lation sufficient for use in snow conditions.

Another aspect of the invention again includes a waist
opening, two leg openings, an interior surface and an exterior
surface and at least one fastener permanently attached to the
trousers. The fastener is of a type and located to combine with
corresponding fasteners on any of a number of different sized
jackets. In addition, the fastener can be attached to the exte-
rior surface of the trousers. Furthermore, the fastenercanbe a
mating portionofa zipper of a predetermined standard length.

In another additional embodiment, the mating portion of a
zipper is at least partially concealed beneath a welt flap.

A still further additional embodiment includes two powder
skirts, where each powder skirt is attached to the interior
surface of the trousers and each powder skirt is located at least
partially within the trouser leg openings.

In another additional embodiment again, the trousers are
constructed from a material having water resistance and ther-
mal insulation sufficient for use in snow conditions.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE DRAWINGS

FIG. 1 is a front schematic view of a jacket and trousers in
accordance with the present invention, where the jacket
includes a powder skirt possessing a mating portion of a
zipper and the trousers include a corresponding mating por-
tion of the zipper;

FIG. 2 is a schematic view of materials that can be used in
the construction of a powder skirt in accordance with the
present invention;

FIG. 3 is a rear schematic view of a jacket and trousers in
accordance with the present invention;

FIG. 4 is a front schematic view of the jacket and trousers
in accordance with the present invention, where a portion of
the jacket is raised to reveal the attachment in accordance with
the present invention of the mating portion of a zipper on the
powder skirt to the corresponding mating portion of a zipper
on the trousers; and

FIG. 5 is a rear schematic view that shows a jacket and
trousers in accordance with the present invention, where the
jacketis raisedto reveal the attachment in accordance with the
present invention of the mating portion of the zipper on the
powder skirt to the corresponding mating portion of the zip-
per on the trousers.
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DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE INVEENTION

Turning to the figures, a garment set 10 is illustrated that
includes a water resistant jacket 12 and pair of trousers 26 that
are capable of keeping a wearer warm and dry in hospitable
snow conditions. The jacket includes a powder skirt 18 that
can be fastened to the trousers. In one embodiment the pow-
der skirt includes a mating portion of a zipper 22 as a fastencr,
and the trousers include the corresponding mating portion of
the zipper 32 as a fastener. When the garment set is worn and
the powder skirt is fastened to the trousers, the powder skirt
extends from the exterior of the trousers 28 to the interior of
the jacket 20, which seals an opening between the jacket and
the trousers that would otherwise exist. By sealing the open-
ing, the powder skirt can create a barrier to rain and snow that
remains intact during a fall by the wearer. In some instances,
the mating zipper portions conform to predetermined speci-
fications so that the zipper portions can be combined irrespec-
tive of the size ol the jacket and trousers that form the garment
sct. In addition. the trousers can also include a welt flap 36
over the corresponding mating portion of the zipper to prevent
injury when the corresponding mating portion of the zipper is
unattached.

A garment set in accordance with the present invention is
illustrated in FIG. 1. The garment set 10 includes a jacket 12.
The exterior of the jacket 14 is constructed from a water
resistant material. One edge 16 of a powder skirt 18 is
attached to the interior surface 20 of the jacket. The powder
skirt extends some distance from the interior surface of the
jacket and a mating portion of a zipper 22 is connected to the
other edge 24 of the powder skirt. The garment set 10 also
includes trousers 26. The exterior 28 of the trousers is also
constructed from a water resistant material. Attached near the
waist 30 of the trousers is a corresponding mating portion of
a zipper 32 that is designed to be combined with the mating
portion of the zipper 22 connected to the powder skirt 18.

Typically the powder skirt 18 is constructed from a water
resistant material that can be clasticized. In several instances,
the powder skirt is sewn to the interior surface of the jacket
although in other cases the powder skirt can be attached via a
zipper 161, buttons, a hook and loop fastening material or
other attachment means. In addition, the powder skirt may be
attached to the bottom edge of the jacket, be integrated into
the bottom of the jacket or attached to the outside of the
jacket. In embodiments where the jacket includes a front
zipper to facilitate entry of the jacket, a gap in the powder skirt
is required. When worn, the gap can be dosed by attaching a
portion of the powder skirt on either side of the gap to either
a portion of the jacket on the other side of the gap and/orto a
portion of the powder skirt on the other side of the gap.
Attachment can be achieved using buttons, press studs, a
zipper or a hook and loop fastening material.

The trousers 26 typically include a method of fitting the
waist 30 of the trousers to the waist of the person wearing the
trousers. When fitted, the waist 30 of the trousers 26 can
prevent the trousers from falling down. In some examples of
the invention, a bib and brace or suspenders are used to
prevent the trousers from falling down. The trousers can also
include powder skirts 34 inside the openings of each leg. In
some instances of the invention, the corresponding mating
portion of the zipper is at least partially concealed below a
welt flap 36 to prevent the teeth of the zipper portion from
causing injury when the corresponding mating portion is
unattached.

An embodiment of a powder skirt in accordance with the
present invention is illustrated in FIG. 2. The powder skirt 18
is constructed using a Nylon Spandex Kanit Stretch Panel 18a
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sewn above a Nylon Tafetta Panel 185 and Rubberized Iilastic
18c is sewn at the bottom hem of the Nylon Tafetta Panel. In
one embodiment, the mating portion of the zipper 22 and the
corresponding mating portion of the zipper 32 are constructed
using a YKK #5 Coil Separating Zipper. Although in other
embodiments, variations in the number of panels and other
combinations of elasticized and non-elasticized materials can
be used in the construction of the powder skirt 18 and other
zippers can be used in the construction of the mating portion
of the zipper 22 and the corresponding mating portion of the
zipper 32.

A rear view of the garment set 10 is shown in FIG. 3. The
jacket 12 is raised to reveal the powder skirt 18 attached to the
interior of the jacket 20. The corresponding mating portion of
the zipper 32 is completely concealed beneath the welt flap
36.

A front view of the garment set 10, where the powder skirt
is attached to trousers in accordance with the present inven-
tion, is shown in FIG. 4. The powder skirt 18 of a jucket 12 is
attached to trousers 26 by combining the mating portion of the
zipper 22 with the corresponding mating portion of the zipper
32. In embodiments where the powder skirt includes aband of
elasticized material, some travel is accommodated to enable
the jacket and the trousers an extent of independent move-
ment. In embodiments that do not include elasticized mate-
rial, upward movement of the jacket can cause the trousers to
ride up in an uncomfortable manner. Typically, sufficient
elastic travel is provided to minimize the extent to which the
jacket can cause the trousers to ride up during activity or
during a fall.

A rear view of the garment set 10, where the powder skirt
is attached to trousers in accordance with the present inven-
tion, is shown in FIG. 5. When the zipper portions are com-
bined, the welt flap is concealed inside the powder skirt.

In some examples of the invention, standard mating por-
tions of zippers and corresponding mating portions of zippers
are used in the construction of jackets and trousers in accor-
dance with the present invention. Providing a selection of
different sized jackets and trousers can enable individuals to
choose a garment set that is most appropriate for their body
shape. The use of standardized zipper portions ensures that,
irrespective of the size of jacket and trousers chosen, the
powder skirt of the jacket can be attached to the trousers using
the zipper portions. In addition, a person may combine vari-
ous jackets of the same size with a particular pair of trousers
and vice versa.

Although the foregoing embodiments are disclosed as typi-
cal. it would be understood that additional variations, substi-
tutions and modifications can be made to the system, as
disclosed, without departing from the scope of the invention.
For example, press studs, hook and loop fastening materials,
buttons, permanent attachment such as stitching, or any other
fasteners could be used to secure a powder skirt to a pair of
trousers in accordance with the present invention. In addition,
other configurations of the invention can include a powder
skirt attached to trousers that is attachable to a jacket or
another powder skirt attached to a jacket. Accordingly, the
scope of the invention should be determined not by the
embodiments illustrated, but by the appended claims and
their equivalents.

What is claimed is:

1. A winter sport garment set, comprising:

a water resistant jacket;

an elasticized powder skirt having an upper edge and a

lower edge and comprising an elasticized panel;

a first mating portion of a zipper connected to the lower

edge of the elasticized powder skirt;
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a second mating portion of a zipper connected to the upper

edge of the elasticized powder skirt;

water resistant trousers including a waist opening and two

leg openings;

a first corresponding mating portion of a zipper stitched to

the trousers; and

a second corresponding mating portion of a zipper stitched

to the water resistant jacket;

wherein the first mating and corresponding mating por-

tions of a zipper are constructed to detachably fix the

elasticized powder skirt to the water resistant trousers;

wherein the second mating and corresponding mating por-
tions of a zipper are constructed to detachably fix the
elasticized powder skirt to the interior surface of the
water resistant jacket;

wherein the water resistant trousers include two powder

skirts. each powder skirt is attached to the interior sur-

face of the trousers and each powder skirt is contained at
least partially within one of the trouser leg openings;
wherein the elasticized powder skirt further comprises:
the clasticized panel being proximate the upper edge of
the elasticized powder skirt;

a panel of water resistant material attached to the elas-
ticized panel along a seam that is located between the
elasticized panel and the lower edge of the elasticized
powder skirt; and

a rubberized elastic panel is attached to the water resis-
tant material along a seam that is located between the
elasticized panel and the lower edge of the elasticized
powder skirt.

2. The garment set of claim 1, wherein an edge of the
elasticized panel forms the upper edge of the elasticized pow-
der skirt.

3. The garment set of claim 1, wherein the upper edge of the
elasticized powder skirt is substantially parallel to the lower
edge.

4. The garment set of claim 3 wherein the lower edge of the
elasticized powder skirt is longer than the upper edge of the
elasticized powder skirt.

5. The garment set of claim 4 wherein the length of the first
mating portion of a zipper is shorter than the length of the
lower edge of the elasticized powder skirt.

6. The garment set of claim 1, wherein the trousers further
comprise a welt flap having a first edge that is fixed to the
exterior surface of the trousers between the first correspond-
ing mating portion of a zipper and the waist opening, where
the welt flap at least partially conceals the first corresponding
mating portion of a zipper.

7. The garment set of claim 1, wherein the first mating and
corresponding mating portions of a zipper conform to prede-
termined specifications so that the zipper portions can be
combined irrespective of the size of the jacket and trousers.

8. The garment set of claim 1, wherein:

the water resistant jacket includes an interior surface and an

exterior surface; and

the second corresponding mating portion of a zipper is

stitched to the interior surface of the jacket.

9. The garment set of claim 1, wherein:

the water resistant trousers include an interior surface and

an exterior surface; and

the first corresponding mating portion of a zipper is

attached to the exterior surface of the trousers.

10. A winter sport garment set, comprising:

a water resistant jacket;

an elasticized powder skirt having an upper edge and a

lower edge and comprising an elasticized panel;

30
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a first mating portion of a zipper connected to the lower

edge of the elasticized powder skirt;

a second mating portion of a zipper connected to the upper

edge of the elasticized powder skirt;

water resistant trousers including a waist opening and two

leg openings;

a first corresponding mating portion of a zipper stitched to

the trousers; and

a second corresponding mating portion of a zipper stitched

to the water resistant jacket;
wherein the first mating and corresponding mating por-
tions of a zipper are constructed to detachably fix the
elasticized powder skirt to the water resistant trousers;

wherein the second mating and corresponding mating por-
tions of a zipper are constructed to detachably fix the
elasticized powder skirt to the interior surface of the
water resistant jacket;

wherein the water resistant trousers include two powder

skirts, each powder skirt is attached to the interior sur-

face of the trousers and each powder skirt is contained at

least partially within one of the trouser leg openings;

wherein the clasticized powder skirt further comprises:

a panel of water resistant material;

wherein the elasticized panel is located within the elas-
ticized powder skirt between the panel of water resis-
tant material and the upper edge of the elasticized
powder skirt.

11. The garment set of claim 10, wherein the elasticized
panel and the water resistant panel are attached along a seam.

12. The garment set of claim 10, wherein an edge of the
clasticized panecl forms the upper edge of the clasticized pow-
der skirt.

13. The garment set of claim 10, wherein an edge of the
elasticized panel is attached along a seam to a panel of mate-
rial, where an edge of the panel of material forms the upper
edge of the elasticized powder skirt.

14. The garment set of claim 10, wherein the elasticized
powder skirt further comprises:

a rubberized elastic panel;

wherein the rubberized elastic panel is attached to the panel

of water resistant material and an edge of the rubberized
elastic panel forms the lower edge of the elasticized
powder skirt.

15. The garment set of claim 10, wherein the length of the
first mating portion of a zipper is shorter than the length of the
upper edge of the elasticized powder skirt.

16. A winter sport garment set, comprising:

a water resistant jacket;

an elasticized powder skirt having a first edge and a second

edge and comprising an elasticized panel;

a first mating portion of a zipper attached to the second

edge of the clasticized powder skirt;

water resistant trousers including a waist opening and two

leg openings; and

a first corresponding mating portion of a zipper attached to

the trousers;
wherein the first mating and corresponding mating por-
tions of a zipper are constructed to detachably attach the
elasticized powder skirt to the water resistant trousers;

wherein the elasticized powder skirt is attached to the
interior surface of the water resistant jacket;

wherein the water resistant trousers include two powder

skirts, each powder skirt is attached to the interior sur-

face of the trousers and each powder skirt is contained at

least partially within one of the trouser leg openings;
wherein the elasticized powder skirt further comprises:

a panel of water resistant material;
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wherein the elasticized panel is located within the
elasticized powder skirt between the pane] of water
resistant material and the first edge of the elasti-
cized powder skirt.

17. The garment set of claim 16, wherein the elasticized
panel and the water resistant panel are attached along a seam.

18. The garment set of claim 17, wherein an edge of the
clasticized panel. forms the first edge of the elasticized pow-
der skirt.

19. The garment set of claim 17, wherein an edge of the
elasticized panel is attached along a seam to a panel of mate-
rial, where an edge of the panel of material forms the firstedge
of the elasticized powder skirt.

20. The garment set of claim 16, wherein the elasticized
powder skirt further comprises:

arubberized elastic panel;

wherein the rubberized elastic panel is attached to the panel

of water resistant material and an edge of the rubberized
elastic panel forms the second edge of the elasticized
powder skirt.

21. The garment set of claim 17, wherein the first edge of
the eclasticized powder skirt is substantially parallel to the
second edge.

20
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22. The garment set of claim 17, wherein the length of the
first mating portion of a zipper is shorter than the length of the
first edge of the elasticized powder skirt.

23. The garment set of claim 16, wherein the elasticized
powder skirt is removably attached to the interior of the water
resistant jacket via a second mating portion of a zipper
attached to the first edge of the powder skirt and a second
corresponding mating portion of a zipper attached to the
interior of the water resistant jacket,

24. The garment set of claim 16, wherein the trousers
further comprise a welt flap having a first edge that is fixed to
the exterior surface of the trousers between the first corre-
sponding mating portion of a zipper and the waist opening,
where the welt flap at least partially conceals the first corre-
sponding mating portion of a zipper.

25. The garment set of claim 16, wherein the first mating
and corresponding mating portions of a zipper conform to
predetermined specifications so that the zipper portions can
be combined irrespective of the size of the jacket and trousers.
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